
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Graeme Bissett [graeme.bissett 
30 November 2006 18:00 
Neil Renilson (TEL) 
Stewart McGarrity 
FW: Tram project funding - STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL 

Attachments: Draft CEC - TEL funding letter v30.11.06 (2).doc; Draft TS - CEC funding letter 
v30.11.06 (2).doc; TEL - tie ltr to CEC-TS v30.11.06.doc 

Regards 

Graeme 

Graeme Bissett 

m: 

From: Graeme Bissett [mailto: raeme.bissett 
Sent: 30 November 2006 17:59 
To: Tom Aitchison Qom.Aitchison@edinburgh.gov.uk); Malcolm Reed (chiefexecutive@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk); 
'Andrew Holmes'; 'Donald McGougan'; Bill Reeve (Bill.Reeve@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk) 
Cc: 'david_mackay ; 'Willie Gallagher' 
Subject: Tram project funding - STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL 

Colleagues, on behalf of David and Willie, I attach a letter from them to Tom and Malcolm and drafts of 

two follow up letters for your consideration. 

I apologise for the draft format of the letter, but we thought these should be sent to you immediately 

following our discussions today and David's telephone call with Malcolm. 

We look forward to your comments. 

Regards 

Graeme 

Graeme Bissett 

m: 

CEC01820789 0001 


